
From: Gary.Millard <email address removed> 
Sent: March 11, 2014 12:05 PM 
To: Toni.Hafso@gov.ab.ca; Shell.Reviews [CEAA] 
Cc: Amanda.Black <email address removed>; Dunn,Carolyn [CEAA]; Tiege,Susan [CEAA]; Berryman, Court: 
DFO; Anderson, Martin: NRCAN; Donald.Crowe <email address removed>; Jennifer.Platman <email address 
removed>; Adams,Jill [CEAA] 
Subject: Shell's Consultation Record December 2013 to January 2014 
 

Hello Ms. Hafso: 

Attached is Shell Canada's Consultation Report for the period  December 2013 to January 2014 (with 
some information from February 2014), as stipulated on November 28, 2007 from Alberta Environment 
as per the cover letter in the Terms of Reference for the Jackpine Mine Expansion and Pierre River 
Mine projects. I have also attached a revised version of the July 2013 to November 2013 record of 
consultation, with some additional information that was not included in the original version. 

Please note, Shell has confirmed previously with Alberta Environment that the consultation reports will 
continue to be filed with regulators in the current format and bi-monthly frequency until such time the 
Approval Director is able to determine that the consultation activities are adequate for these Projects. 

This report is forwarded to provincial and federal regulatory agencies (Major Projects Management 
Office, Department of Fisheries and Oceans, Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency, and the 
Energy Resources Conservation Board) to help maintain their records of Shell’s consultation activities. 
We have also sent a consultation summary to individual stakeholder groups showing specific 
consultations that took place between Shell and their community for this period.  

Jill – Please post this report on the Pierre River Mine CEAR 59539, and on the Jackpine Mine Expansion 
CEAR 59540 (I understand this file may be closed, however, with the project under judicial review, it 
may be worth keeping the record up to date). 

If you any questions, please let me know. 

Gary Millard 
Approvals Project Lead, Heavy Oil 
Shell Canada Limited 
<contact information removed> 
 

Please consider your environmental responsibility: before printing this email, ask yourself whether you need a hard copy! 

<EMAIL HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR RELEASE> 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
"This email, any attachment and/or series of responses, is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, 
personal and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, telephone or email the sender and delete this message and any attachment 
immediately. Do not copy, distribute, or take action relying on it. Electronic communications over a public network are not secure and therefore Shell 
does not accept any legal responsibility for the contents of this message, including any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail." 
 
 



Shell Canada Consultation Report to Alberta Environment and Aboriginal Consultation Office

Project Name: Jackpine Mine Expansion & Pierre River Mine

Consultation Report for the Period: December 1, 2013 - January 31, 2014

Communication/Activity Log

Date of Engagement
Proponent Primary 

Lead/contact

Individuals/Groups Contacted

(For Elders, note number in attendance)

Method of Contact and/or 

activity

(Direct mail; Phone Call; 

Email; Meeting*, Other)

Contact Summary Related Issue(s) Outcomes
Follow-Up/Outstanding Issues (these should link 

back to previous reports)

Dec-13

December 10, 2013
CIR Consultation 

Coordinator

Fort McMurray Métis Local 1935, Industry 

Relations and Regulatory Affairs 

Rep./General Manager 

Meeting

Met to discuss follow up to previous meeting, discussed 

potential plan for further consultation on PRM including a 

TLU study.
Aboriginal Consultation Agreed to meet again in January 2014 with Manager of CIR to discuss further. None

December 11, 2013
CIR Consultation 

Coordinator

Fort McKay First Nation Sustainability 

Department
Meeting

Regular Environment Committee Meeting with FMFN. 

Provided an update on JPME and PRM.
Aboriginal Consultation None None

December 11, 2013
CIR Consultation 

Coordinator

ACFN IRC Director, Chief Adam, ACFN 

Legal supprt
Meeting

Met to discuss various items. Update on JPME and PRM 

was provided. 
Aboriginal Consultation None None

December 19, 2013
CIR Consultation 

Coordinator

Fort McMurray Métis Local 1935, Industry 

Relations and Regulatory Affairs 

Rep./General Manager 

Email

Provided PRM and JPME shapefiles as per request.

Aboriginal Consultation None None

December 31, 2013
CIR Consultation 

Coordinator
Fort Chipewyan Métis Local 125 Email

Shell received Fort Chipewyan Métis Local 125 application 

for interested party status for Shell's Pierre River Mine 

project. 

Aboriginal Consultation None None

Jan-14

January 7, 2014
CIR Consultation 

Coordinator

NSFMB
email

NSFMB Facilitator inquired by email regarding a meeting with 

Elders to discuss PRM and JPME.
Aboriginal Consultation None None

January 7, 2014
CIR Consultation 

Coordinator

Chipewyan Prairie First Nation, IRC
email/direct mail AESRD provided draft JPME EPEA and Water Act 

Approvals to FNs for review.

Aboriginal Consultation
CPIRC requested a meeting with Shell to discuss draft approvals by email on January 8, 

2014 by email to AESRD. 

Shell followed up by email on January 23, 2014 

indicating that Shell was willing to meet to discuss 

the draft approvals if required. 

January 7, 2014
CIR Consultation 

Coordinator
ACFN IRC Director email/direct mail

AESRD provided draft JPME EPEA and Water Act 

Approvals to FNs for review.
Aboriginal Consultation None None

January 7, 2014
CIR Consultation 

Coordinator

Fort McMurray First Nation 468 IRC 

Director
email/direct mail

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
MCFN GIR Director email/direct mail

AESRD provided draft JPME EPEA and Water Act 

Approvals to FNs for review.
Aboriginal Consultation None None

January 8, 2014
CIR Consultation 

Coordinator
Fort McMurray Métis Local 1935, Industry 

Relations and Regulatory Affairs Rep.

email

Confirmed meeting for January 21st.

Aboriginal Consultation None None

Relations and Regulatory Affairs Rep.

January 9, 2014
CIR Consultation 

Coordinator

NSFMB

phone call

Phone call to John Malcolm indicating that Shell was willing 

to discuss a meeting with the Elders of community regarding 

concerns related to PRM.

Aboriginal Consultation None

January 14, 2014
CIR Consultation 

Coordinator
Fort Chipewyan Métis Local 125

Meeting

Meeting to provide an update on JPME and PRM. Discussed 

concerns related to PRM, and possible TLU study. Aboriginal Consultation

Agreed to meet again in February to follow up on further discussion. 

None

January 20, 2013
CIR Consultation 

Coordinator

Fort McKay First Nation Sustainability 

Department Meeting

Regular Committee Meeting with FMFN. Provided an update 

on JPME and PRM. Aboriginal Consultation

Plan to meet on February 14th to discuss further. 
None

January 21, 2013
CIR Consultation 

Coordinator

Fort McMurray Métis Local 1935, Industry 

Relations and Regulatory Affairs 

Rep./General Manager 

Meeting
Met with Metis 1935 to discuss follow up to December 

meeting, discussed potential plan for further consultation on 

PRM including a TLU study. 

Aboriginal Consultation

Plan to meet on February 14th to discuss further. 

None

January 22, 2014
CIR Consultation 

Coordinator

NSFMB
email

Email with facilitator for NSFMB regarding scope of work and 

budget for meeting with NSFMB elders.
Aboriginal Consultation

Shell indicated to facilitator that a scope of work and budget needed to be agreed to prior 

to the meeting. Received SOW and budget on February 6, 2014.
None

January 22, 2014
CIR Consultation 

Coordinator
Fort Chipewyan Métis Local 125

Email

Email from Shell to Metis 125 legal council indicating that 

Shell was willing to support a TLU study. Aboriginal Consultation

Agreed to meet again in February to follow up on further discussion. 
None

January 24, 2013
CIR Consultation 

Coordinator
ACFN IRC Rep.

Email ACFN IRC representative requested PRM shapefile. Aboriginal Consultation Shell provided PRM project shape file on January 28, 2014. 
None

January 30, 2013
CIR Consultation 

Coordinator

ACFN IRC Director, Chief Adam, ACFN 

Legal supprt Meeting

Met to discuss various items. Update on JPME and PRM 

was provided. Aboriginal Consultation Shell provided PRM project shape file on January 28, 2014. 
None

Feb-14

February 20, 2014
CIR Consultation 

Coordinator

Information Provision - Consultation Report

Shell distributed the Dec-Jan report to ACFN, FMFN, MCFN, 

Métis 125, Métis 1935, FM 468, NSFMB.

CIR Consultation and Indigenous Relations (Note: Due to a Shell re-organization effective July 1, 2012 the Aboriginal and Community Relations department is now named Consultation and Indigenous Relations)

ML Métis Local

FMFN SD Fort McKay First Nation Sustainability Department

NSFMB Non-Status Fort McMurray/Fort McKay Band 

CRPCB Clearwater River Paul Cree Band #175

DFO Department of Fisheries and Oceans

CEAA Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency

AESRD Alberta Environment and Sustainable Resource Development

NNLP No Net Loss Plan

JPME/PRM Jackpine Mine Expansion & Pierre River Mine



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

TK/TLU Traditional Environmental Knowledge and Traditional Land Use

MCFN GIR Mikisew Cree First Nation Government and Industry Relations

ACFN IRC Athabasca Chipewyan First Nation Industry Relations Corporation

FMFN 468 Fort McMurray First Nation #468

MNA-R1 Métis Nation of Alberta Region 1

JRP Joint Review Panel

SIR Supplemental Information Request
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